
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
                  CITY OF STAMFORD 
             PERSONNEL COMMISSION 
 888 WASHINGTON BOULEVARD  
                                                         P.O. BOX 10152 
                                        STAMFORD, CONNECTICUT 06904-2152 
                                           Tel. (203) 977-4070 Fax: (203)977-4075 
 

 
 
 
 

TO:   Lyda Ruijter, City and Town Clerk  
FROM:  Beatriz Nieves, Human Resources Division  
SUBJECT:  Personnel Commission Meeting Cancellation – JULY 25, 2024 
 
  
 

Please be advised that the Personnel Commission Meeting scheduled for  
JULY 25, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. has been cancelled. 

 
The next Regular Meeting is scheduled for AUGUST 22, 2024, at 5:00 p.m.  Additional 
information for the June Meeting will be provided at a later date. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Copies to: 
City & Town Clerk’s Office 
Mayor Caroline Simmons 
Personnel Commission 
Union Presidents 
Thomas Cassone, Director of Legal Affairs & Corporation Counsel 
Paula Russell, Director, Human Resources 
Carmen Hughes, Diversity, Equity and Inclusion Officer 
Benjamin Barnes, Director of Administration 
 

 
 

Mayor 
CAROLINE SIMMONS 

THOMAS M. CASSONE 
DIRECTOR OF LEGAL AFFAIRS 

& 
CORPORATION COUNSEL 

             
 
 
 DR. PAULA A. RUSSELL NISBETT 

DIRECTOR OF HUMAN RESOURCES 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION  
 
MARC TEICHMAN, CHAIR 
STUART ADELBERG 
LYNN ARNOW 
ELIZABETH MAIN 
JACLYN WILLIAMS 
 

 


